
 
University Medical Center of El Paso 
Materials Management Department 

4815 Alameda 
El Paso, TX  79905 

 

(915) 521-7419 
 
 

 

 
Addendum 2 

 
 

 

Date: November 20, 2024 
 
 
Title: General Contractor UMC Imaging X-Ray & Fluoroscopy Renovation RFP # 950-
10-24-014 
 
Subject: Question and Answer 
 
On behalf of the El Paso County Hospital District d/b/a University Medical Center of El 
Paso (UMC), please accept our appreciation for your interest in the above-referenced 
solicitation.  Please note the following questions: 
 
 
Question 1 
 
Is there and estimated start date or completion date for the project? 
 
Answer: 
 
Contractor contract approvals are scheduled to follow Board of Manager’s approval of 
contractor selection in mid-January 2025 
 
Question 2 
 
When is the equipment been delivered and planned to be installed? 
 
Answer: 
 
Radiology Installation is typically 1 week 
 
Question 3 

Does UMC have a bid bond template that they would like for bidders to use, or do we 

just provide our surety's standard format? 

Answer: 
 
It is acceptable for an Offeror to provide you surety’s standard form 
 
 
 



 
Question 4 
 
Is there and estimated start date or completion date for the project?  
 
Answer: 
 
Reference Question One above 
 
Question 5 
 
Is there and estimated start date or completion date for the project?  
 
Answer: 
 
Reference Question One above 
 
 
Again, thank you for your interest.       
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Liliana Guerrero 
 
Liliana Guerrero 
Materials Resource Manager 
El Paso County Hospital District 
d/b/a University Medical Center of El Paso 
4815 Alameda Avenue 
El Paso, TX  79905 
(915) 544-1200 ext. 41013 
 


